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This letter is written on behalf of Multicultural Radio Broadcasting
Licensee, LLC ("MRBL"), licensee of Station KAHZ(AM), Pomona, California,
with regard to the pending long form major change application filed on May 4,
2010. In response to an inquiry from the FCC staff, the purpose of this letter is to
request an additional 6 months in which to file an amendment to provide a response
to Q. 11, Section Ill-A, the Environmental Certification question. In addition,
MRBL understands that there will be a new FCC staff person assigned to this
application. Please notify undersigned counsel of that assignment so that future
inquiries can be properly addressed.

Sincerely,

Mark N. Lipp
Counsel to Multicultural Radio
Broadcasting Licensee, LLC

cc: Susan Crawford, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Son Nguyen, Audio Division, Media Bureau
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